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- AREA CODE 804
GrrrriTaS, MCLELIAND & CoO. TELERHONE agz-ae7)
CABLE ADDRESS “"TYRONE"

BARRISTERS & SOLICITORS

THOMAS O.GRIFFITHS, B.A,LL.B.
FRANK G.P. LEWIS, B.A.,LL.B.

(MEMBER OF YUKON BAR) 818 ROGERS BUILDING
D.W. SMALL, B.Comm,, LL.B. . eT
TRE
J.RAYMOND MAcLEOD, B.Sc.LL.B. 470 GRANVILLE 5
JAMES L.BARRETT, LL.B.
VANCOUVER 2,B.C.

GLEN MEDONALD, LL.B.

reewy attenTion or MITe Small. our rite no. DK 4309

June l1l6th, 1966.

William M. Sharp, Esqd.,
Consulting Geologist,

808 - 900 West Hastings Street,
VANCOUVER 1. B.C.

Dear 3ir,

Re: Kleanza Mines Ltd. (N.P.L.).

Enclosed, for your information, please find the
following:
Certificate of Assay dated May 19th, 1966;
Certificate of Assay dated June 15th, 1966;
Geochem. Grid dated May 6th, 1966;
Geochem. Grid dated May 23rd, 1966;
Map of Gem Claim.

Yours truly,

DWS.hf D.W. SMALL

Encls.
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ACCILC
PHONE: 876-4111

CABLE ADDRESS "ELDRICO"
To:

Member
Canaduan Testing

Assaciation FILE NO. A .:-"l-“-um

COAST ELDRIDGE

ENGINEERS & CHEMISTS LTD.
125 EAST 4TH AVE. VANCOUVER 10, CANADA

We Hereby ertify chat the following are the results of assays made by us upon submitted .. o, samples
GOLD SILVER
MARKED QUNCES VALUE OUNCES PER PER PER PER PER PER
PER TON PER TON PER TON CENT. CENT, CENT. CENT. CENT. CENT.
s
=S ELS,
71151 0.02 0.70 0.2 0.10 0.005 RO £35(/S P@OP&RTW WEST ©F EXCELSIOR.
L] - L -
71182 0.04 | 1.40 | 15.4 0.94 0.005 |- 7ALTALN ORQE Dumpr siLveR Fox

1ip

Gold calculated at §._ oo per ounce

MNote. Rejects retained one week.
Pulps retained one month.
Pulps and rejects may be stored for a maximum of

one year by special arrangement.
Unless it is specifically stated otherwise, gold and
silver values reported on these sheets have not been s Provincial Assayer

adjusted to compensate for losses and gains inher-
ent in the fire assay process.




ACCTILC

PHONE: B76-4111

CABLE ADDRESSs “"ELDRICO"

To: : Memte:
L L T iie no Ae3eK.1-66-24917
seen MR oo . .
ATTENTION: Mr. R. R. Bates @ertifirate nf Assay
oo LOL... pate  June 15, 1966
D, W. Small, COAST ELDRIDGE
mml& ENGINEERS & CHEMISTS LTD.
m. 125 EAST 4TH AVE. VANCOUVER 10. CANADA
e ]lerehg (I[rrlifg that the following are the results of assays made by us upon submitted . .. QO®®& . samples
. GOLD SILVER M—(QJ»
MARKVV/ OUNCES VALUE OUNCES PER PER PER PER PER CPEi:
71154 /&4 | o.60 |“21.00 | 1.5 0.24
Ii»
Gold calculated at §._... per ounce

Note. Rejects retained one week.
Pulps retained one month.

Pulps and rejects may be stored for a maximum of

one year by special arrangement.

Unless it is specifically stated otherwise, gold and
silver values reported on these sheets have not been
adjusted to compensate for losses and gains inher-

ent in the fire assay process.

coeeProvincial - Assayer
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kleanza mines ltd.-

BOX 2110, TERRACE, B.C.

May 16th,1966

Mr. W.M. Sharpe,
Suite 808 - 900 West Hastings Street,
Vancouver, B.C.

Dear Mr. Sharpe, Re; Kleanza Mines Itd (N.P.L.)

I wish to thank you for your letter dated May 11lth,1966

Your identification does throw some light on the Excelsior specimens
forwarded to you . Tpe restricted area of the trench is not actually
the 1ntereeting feature of tﬂéfwﬁartlcular part of the Croesus nroperty.
I have found through geo-chemical investigation, several anomaloae

zones in the vicinity,although somewhat irregular in trend ; some

feirly good 1ndlcat10n°_compared to results near the old opet cut or

Naturally, as our grid axpands, the picture will take shape better.

Mr, Small has indicated that a visit to the Croesus property would
work in well about the end of May. This would be agreeable with me.
I can have a D-6 Power shift Cat on the property at the time of your
visit depending upon whethbr I can commit ourselves definitely to

a certain date.

Conditions here in and around Terrace are keeping heavy equipment
worklng overtime, although I can as I say, obtain a D-6 if spoken

for immediately.

I will have made a trip to the Gem and Black Bull showing by the time
of your visit and completed some underground sampling, at least.

In addition, I will try to have a rough geological map made for yout
convenience, showing relation of old showing to geo-chem results,

EM anomalies, reads now on the ground etc.

I am phoning Mr. Small tonight regarding the planned visit.

%ﬁ?ﬂzrtruég,

R.H. Bates



W.M. Sharpe, 2 (2)
May 16th,1966

PSS, Granby Mining Company condidcted last year, a mag. grid survey
over pprt of the same ground that we are now working on.

We might benefit from their infozmation. Pgssibly we might wish to
purchase their completed map if they are willing to sell it.

I heve spoken to Mr. Kieth Fahrni about this but as yet, it is
indefinite.

Regarding the BHgochem method mentioned in your letter, would you
kindly arrange to have the necassary materials shipped to me

for this method. It would work wellimon other showing s on both

the Taltapin and Croesus properties,

I am currently using the Rubeanic acid method, &as Copper is the

main objective, although we &are working in a Gold country. Possibly
though, Gold would be associated with copper here,

The Gem and Black Bull showing is, as you are probably aware a Gold

telluride show. With wery little if any copper. Running from 1 to

2 0z, Au.j; and roughly 2 oz. Ag. , dip is approx. 70° East.

width is approx. 7 in. to 13 ft. . Tpe interesting feature is perhaps

the surrounding country rock.

Qur Copper anomalies are pointing to the area in which the downhill strike
of this vein would be met,. .



kleanza mines ltd.-

BOX 2110, TERRACE, B.C.

IMAY 0 3 1966
April 30th,1966
Mr. Wm. Sharpe,
808 -~ 900 West Hastings Street,
Vancouver, B.C.
Dear Mr. Sharpe, Re: Kleanze Mines Ltd (N.P.L.)

For your information, I will give you an idea of progress on the
Croesus (Kleanza Mountain) Property, to date.

Firstly, I will advise that snow conditions are still a little
heavy for examination of the Eastern parts of the property.

Op the West slopes, however, snow is completely melted to about
2000 ft. elevation. with about 1% ft. still at 1680 ft. elev.
on the South and South West.

I have rediscovered the o0ld ' Excelsior'showing ( see photostat informat-
ion.)and have forwarded to you express a sample representative of the

old trench which is approx. 40 ft. in length. Thess samples were

teken from the trench bottom and ore piled along the trench , therefore
would probably run a little higher in Copper and other values than

a true represtative sample.

I do plan to cut a fresh trench acposs this same structure soon

and will take a true sample at that time.

We are currently running EM survey on a grid which at this time is
roughly 600C by 3000 ft in area. Completed EM coverage to date is
approximately 3000 by 2000 ft.

An~anomaly is aﬁbéreﬁt iﬁ.%ggmGicinity of the'Excelsior'showing
also to the North and South of it, as well as to the East of is.
The general area of the showing dppears to be a shear zone .

If youshould make a trip North at any time , you would accomplish

something on the property as snow does not cover all of t 14
Ee old



W.M. Sharpe
April 30th,1966 (Cont*d)

showings, In addition, I would like your advice on some matters con-
cerning the EM survey.

I plan to carry out soil sampling in the vicinity of the'Excelsior '
ag well as over several other areas on the property.

The Taltapin property is still heavy with snow. I think that
May 15 to 20th would see most of the stuff melted.

Should you plan & trip in this vicinigy , you might let me know

some days ahead .,

rs fru%y,
M.

R.H. (Dick) Bates



TEL.: Bus. 682-4144
REs,: 987-9520
WILLIAM M. SHARP, P. ENG.

CONSULTING GEOLOGICAL ENGINEER

STE. 808, 900 WEST HASTINGS ST.
VANCOQUVER 1, B, C,
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May 11, 1966.

Mr. R. H. Bates,
Kleanza Mines Lid .,
Box 2110,

Terrace, B.C.

Dear Mr. Bates:

Thank you for your letter of April 30th and the Excelsior trench samples
= the lotter picked up from Greyhound today .

The following is my somewhat restricted identification of the above
. trench material:

The wall rock appears to be a well carbonatized hornblendic intrusive
(quartz diorite or granodiorite) which is also slightly kaolinized (clay odour) by
ordinary weathering or, perhaps, by hydrothermal solutions associated with the
mineralization. The rock, coming from the shear zone described in your earlier
summary, Is irregularly veined by quartz; some apparently~late calcite fills other
- fractures. Rather coarse-grained (cublc grains and clots) pyrite occurs within and
adjacent to quartz stringers. In some pleces coarse blebs of chalcopyrite also occur
in the quartz siringers. A soft black mineral with @ metallic lusire and white
streck Is common (altered hormblende?) | did not notice any galena or sphalerite .

Reports by government engineers point out the normal local association
of gold and silver with the lead, zinc, (ond copper?) sulphides. It also appears
that, at least locally, pyrite alone carries some gold and silver. With this in
mind, and also by reason of the chalcopyrite content, | put in about 3/4 of the sample
IoﬂorAu = Ag = Cu assay . | should have these results in a few days for you and for
Mr. Small. Your forthcoming sample of fresher material should be more representative

ond conclusive. ) _ ., . f 50 ; G T 08
Your "E.M." survey should indicate the mineralized zones if the sulphide

. page iwo
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Mr. R. H. Bates | ~ page two

content is 10% or more. It will also, as you know, respond to graphitic zones
or wet, conductive fractures or shears. These can be sorted out by trenching.

| agree with your plan to carry out soil sampling = in preference to
geophysical methods during the reconnalssance exploration stage. The G. S. C.
“heavy-metals" method employing ammonium citrate (pH 8.5) and dithizone
titrations would be very suitable.

| plan to visit you when Mr. Small and associates are ready for a
preliminary examination of their Smithers properties. | or Mr. Small will
inform you some time prior to this trip. ,

Meanwhile, | wish you lots of success in your present program.

Yours very truly,

W. M. Sharp, P. Eng.

WMS/jm

c.c. Mr. D, W, Small
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